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From: Holly Hawkins

Sent: Friday, October 23, 2015 2:16 PM

To: toya@canton-mississippi.com

Cc: 'Bob Montgomery'; 'Belinda Stewart'; 'Karen Shook'’
Subject: Madison County Courthouse Fence Grant Agreement
Attachments: Madison Cty Courthouse Fence-Grant Agreement.pdf
Hello Toya,

Thank you for calling to discuss the Mdah grant (2016) for the Canton Square/Courthouse square fence restoration.
Attached is a proposal for Grant Writing Services for your use. Please let us know if you have any questions or
comments.

Sincerely,

Holly Hawkins AIA* | Project Manager

BELINDA STEWART ARCHITECTS, PA
61 North Dunn Street, P.O. Box 867

Eupora, MS 39744

662.258.6405 & 662.258.6452 fax

holly@belindastewartarchitects.com
www.belindastewartarchitects.com

*Licensed in Texas only

This email has been checked for viruses by Avast antivirus software.
www.avast.com
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Agreement for Grant Writing and Grant Administration Services
Between
Madison County, Mississippi Board of Supervisors
And
Belinda Stewart Architects, PA

This Agreement is for Grant Writing Services to procure funds through the
Mississippi Department of Archives and History's 2016 Community Heritage
Preservation Grant Program for the Historic Fence surrounding the Madison

County Courthouse in Canton, Mississippi. This service will be performed for a
flat fee of $3,500.

Should Madison County, Mississippi be awarded a grant, Belinda Stewart
Architects, PA will perform Grant Administration Services for a fee of 8% of the
funds awarded.

Agreed to on this the _____ day of . 2015
iﬁ’lsq.'n’\lt)/:\ STEWART, FAIA/President KARL BANKS, President
BELINDA STEWART ARCHITECTS, PA MADISON COUNTY,MS BOARD OF

SUPERVISORS
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Eupora, Mississippi 39744
BELINDA STEWART ARCHITECTS P.A. | B62.258.6405 & 662.258.6452 fax
| bsa@belindastewartarchitecls.com
! www.belindastewartarchitects.com




